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Strang, John (DEC)

From: Barton, Brian <bbarton@rifenburg.net>
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 7:14 AM
To: Nathan J. Shaffer
Cc: Andrew Barber; DiSiena, Austin; Lafarr, Pete; Luciano Steve (sluciano@galesi.com)
Subject: RE: Discharge Record to City of Schenectady Sanitary Sewer

Nathan, 
Per your request, below is the Rifenburg Contracting accounting of the Discharge Record to City of Schenectady Sanitary 
Sewer from spill #1407234. 
 
Brian Barton 
Rifenburg Contracting Corp. 
1175 Hoosick Road 
Troy, NY 12180  
bbarton@rifenburg.net 
Phone: (518)874-6078 
Mobile: (518)588-2266 
Fax: (518)279-3968 
www.rifenburg.com 
 

From: Lafarr, Pete  
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 6:55 AM 
To: Barton, Brian 
Cc: DiSiena, Austin 
Subject: Re: Receipts needed for tank removals. 
 
Discharge qtys out of blue frack  tanks from spill # 1407234 
11/24‐40,000 gal 
12/1‐20,000 gal 
12/3‐20,000 gal 
12/10‐40,000 gal 
12/11‐40,000 gal 
12/15‐60,000 gal 
 
Frack tank capacity = 20,000 gallons 
 
Let me know if any questions 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Dec 15, 2014, at 9:53 AM, "Barton, Brian" <bbarton@rifenburg.net> wrote: 

Austin/LaFarr,  
Please provide information for a response to Nathan’s request below? 
Thanks. 
  
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
  

From: Nathan J. Shaffer [mailto:nshaffer@bartonandloguidice.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 11:24 AM 
To: Barton, Brian 
Cc: Andrew Barber 
Subject: RE: Receipts needed for tank removals. 
  
OK Brian, 
  
Thanks, 
  
Also just realized there is one additional Item that would be helpful for the spill closure reports.  Your 
records for discharge to the City Sanitary Sewer. 
  
Dates and associated spill numbers would be great if you have them. 
  
Thanks, 
  

Nathan J. Shaffer, I.E. 
Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C. 
  

From: Barton, Brian [mailto:bbarton@rifenburg.net]  
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 2:26 PM 
To: Nathan J. Shaffer 
Subject: RE: Receipts needed for tank removals. 
  
Nathan, 
Attached for your records are the Manifests documenting disposal of Petroleum Contaminated Soils at 
the Colonie Landfill for the dates 10/7, 8, 15, 16, 17, and 20. 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 7:56 PM 
To: Barton, Brian 
Cc: DiSiena, Austin; Andrew Barber 
Subject: Receipts needed for tank removals. 
  
Brian, 
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As discussed today for each of the tank removals we will need each of the following where applicable: 
  
For any liquid skimmed off the top of the tank and disposed of we will need: 
  

1) Waste oil manifest* 
2) Disposal receipt*  

  
For flow able fill/concrete removed and disposed of: 
  

3) Waste fill/concrete manifest*  
4) Disposal receipt* 

  
For the tank cleanings we will need: 

5) Drum waste manifest*  
6) Drum waste disposal receipt*  
7) Tank closure certification from contractor* 

  
*(note Tank ID Number; ok to combine tanks 001 and 002.  Keep tank 003 separate) 
  
For contaminated soils removed we will need: 
  

8) Waste soil manifest (note Spill ID Number): 
9) Disposal receipt (note Spill ID Number): 

  
  
Scrap metal disposal receipts should not be necessary as we will note that the metal was combined with 
other scrap metal on the site….however…if tanks are going off the site in individual loads due to size 
please provide a disposal receipt from your scrap hauler if feasible.  
  
  
I have been labeling the outsides of the tanks with their ID#’s in orange paint as they are being removed, 
in the order of removal.   
  
So the two tanks removed today are tanks 001 and 002. 
  
Tank 003 is the vertical tank.   
  
Tanks 004 and 005 are the two tanks to be vacuumed by precision around December 15 and then 
removed. 
  
Will provide a figure with each of the tanks once completed. 
  
Thanks, 
  

Nathan J. Shaffer, I.E. 
Engineer III 
  
Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C. 
Engineers, Environmental Scientists, Planners, Landscape Architects 
  
10 Airline Drive  Suite 200  Albany, NY 12203  Phone: (518) 218‐1801   Ext: 2026 
www.bartonandloguidice.com 
  

  Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail. 
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Connect with us!  
 <image001.png><image002.png><image003.png> 
  

  

The information in this message is confidential and is intended for the 
identified recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please delete the 
message and notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorized use, disclosure 
or copying of this message is strictly forbidden and may be subject to legal 
action. 
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Strang, John (DEC)

From: Nathan J. Shaffer
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 10:25 AM
To: Strang, John (DEC)
Cc: Andrew Barber
Subject: FW: Receipts needed for tank removals.

John, 
 
As requested, please find attached receipts for disposal of soils for the dates noted in Brians email below. 
 
I will keep providing as we receive. 
 
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
Attached for your records are the Manifests documenting disposal of Petroleum Contaminated Soils at the Colonie 
Landfill for the dates 10/7, 8, 15, 16, 17, and 20. 
 
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

 
 
Scrap metal disposal receipts should not be necessary as we will note that the metal was combined with other scrap 
metal on the site….however…if tanks are going off the site in individual loads due to size please provide a disposal 
receipt from your scrap hauler if feasible.  
 
 
I have been labeling the outsides of the tanks with their ID#’s in orange paint as they are being removed, in the order of 
removal.   
 
So the two tanks removed today are tanks 001 and 002. 
 
Tank 003 is the vertical tank.   
 
Tanks 004 and 005 are the two tanks to be vacuumed by precision around December 15 and then removed. 
 
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
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The information in this message is confidential and is intended for the identified 
recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please delete the message and notify the 
sender immediately. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this message is strictly 
forbidden and may be subject to legal action. 
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Strang, John (DEC)

From: Nathan J. Shaffer
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 1:55 PM
To: Strang, John (DEC)
Cc: Andrew Barber; DeMarco, Albert J (HEALTH)
Subject: RE: Alco - Disposal Receipts
Attachments: doc20141201105625.pdf

John, 
 
As requested, attached are the ESMI receipts. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Nathan J. Shaffer, I.E. 
Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C. 
 

From: Strang, John (DEC) [mailto:john.strang@dec.ny.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 11:02 AM 
To: Nathan J. Shaffer 
Cc: Andrew Barber; DeMarco, Albert J (HEALTH) 
Subject: RE: Receipts needed for tank removals. 
 
Nathan and Andy, 
 
All Town of Colonie Landfill manifests received.  Thank you. 
 
Look forward to receiving the manifests for the soil shipped to ESMI.   
 
 
John R. Strang, P.E. 
Environmental Engineer 2 
Division of Environmental Remediation 
NYSDEC – Region 4 
1130 North Westcott Road 
Schenectady, NY 12306 
 
(518) 357‐2390 
john.strang@dec.ny.gov 
 
 
 

From: Nathan J. Shaffer [mailto:nshaffer@bartonandloguidice.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 10:25 AM 
To: Strang, John (DEC) 
Cc: Andrew Barber 
Subject: FW: Receipts needed for tank removals. 
 
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
 

1)      Waste oil manifest* 
2)      Disposal receipt*  

 
For flow able fill/concrete removed and disposed of: 
 

3)      Waste fill/concrete manifest*  
4)      Disposal receipt* 

 
For the tank cleanings we will need: 

5)      Drum waste manifest*  
6)      Drum waste disposal receipt*  
7)      Tank closure certification from contractor* 
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*(note Tank ID Number; ok to combine tanks 001 and 002.  Keep tank 003 separate) 
 
For contaminated soils removed we will need: 
 

8)      Waste soil manifest (note Spill ID Number): 
9)      Disposal receipt (note Spill ID Number): 

 
 
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

 

















1

Strang, John (DEC)

From: Nathan J. Shaffer
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 2:20 PM
To: Strang, John (DEC)
Cc: Sperbeck, Thomas (DEC); Steve Luciano; Andrew Barber
Subject: ALCO - 1368 001 001 - Tank 003, Spill 1408544
Attachments: Tank003_Spill 1408544_Waste Manifests 080-088_Soils-to-Colonie (ID 743160).pdf

John, 
 
Please find attached the soil manifests relative to tank 003, and spill number 1408544. 
 
I believe, the only outstanding disposal items we need receipts for should be the soil relative to spill 1407234 which has 
yet to leave the site. 
 
Let me know any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 

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
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 2:14 PM
To: Strang, John (DEC)
Cc: Sperbeck, Thomas (DEC); Steve Luciano; Andrew Barber
Subject: ALCO - 1368 001 001 - Tanks 001 and 002, Spill 1408926 and Tanks 004 and 005 

Manifests

John, 
 
Please find attached the soil, flowable fill, and fluids manifests relative to tanks 001, 002 and associated spill number 
1408926.  Also relative to tanks 004 and 005. 
 
Keep in mind when viewing the flow fill manifests that the flow fill for tanks 004 and 005 was disposed of with the flow 
fill for 001 and 002. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 4:07 PM
To: Strang, John (DEC)
Cc: Andrew Barber; 'Steve Luciano'
Subject: ALCO - 1368 001 001 - Spill 1407234 - Disposal Manifests
Attachments: Spill 1407234_Fluids Disposal to CleanHarbors (ID 750527).pdf; Spill 1407234

_Contaminated Soil Manifests and Weigh Tickets_031015-031215 (ID 794983).pdf

John 
 
Please find attached the soil, and fluids manifests for disposal relative to Spill 1407234. 
 
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
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Col·Jni t:, L~1·jf i ll I 
OP dY Cft.F !TAL REGION LANDFILLS 
1313 Loudon Road 
Coh;es. t\e1v York 12047 

1'/eiJhed: La·Jr=m T 
BILL TO: ::lf.E 

MAXON ~LCO LLG 
695 ROTT f.RDftM INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHENt 1:T~[)Y NY 12306 

HAULER: CON:m.NTINE CONSTRUCTION 
Vehicle ID: 900/14 
~e ferenca: TOC- 14--08H 
Gr id: L6P2 
Ship To: M~X.DN ~LCO HDl.DINGS LLC 
Mani fesU: 3(J'I NOTT ST. 
POlt: SCHENtCl"AD~, NY 12305 
; s 

Origin: S·~HdHT!\DY 

DATf. IN: 03/10/201'5 TIME IN: 08: 04:04 
DATE OUT: 03/lC/2015 TIME OUT: 08 :04:04 

I NBuUND TD<ET Numoer: 

3C4LE 1 GROSS WT. 
'3T<J1EO T ftRE WT. 
NET WEJ( hT 

Qty Oas: r i r·t icn 
36.52 eetro Cwt. Soil 

T I C~t I ~. ~IOUNT :· 

02-00192574 

10832\l LB 
::i"f2E/J LB 
71040 LB 

Amount 
745.92 

745.92 

X _ ___________ _________ _ 

Pho11e: (51 8)7;]::-28?7 Fax: (518)786-7331 
OpHrating h;ur·~. 7At1 to 3PM Monday 1r,ru Fri day 
and Saturda,t i!I.M thru 12PM. This is. to cHr tify 
thilt th i :~ h.::.tl r;r, , d~inc:: nn h" ' "'·rln11<: n1::.t<wi "'l" 

'- ·I • 

Coloni e La~jfrl l ' 
OP 3Y f"ft F·IT.~L REGION LANDFILLS 
1313 Lc·udon Road 
Cor::.es. ~ew Ycrk 12047 

Weig~ed: _E>Jr~n T 
BILL TO: 3E.8 

MAXON ~LCC LLC 
695 RC TTEflCftM INGus·R IAL PARK 
SCHENE~nCY NY 11~306 

HAULER. C JNWNTINE CONSTRUCTION-GOVER 
Vehicle ID: 90Ci 15 
Referenc.a: TJC-1 4-08B 
Gr1j: UiF'2' 
Sh1p To: MAXr.lN P.LCO t10LDINGS LLC 
Mani fest U: 301 NOTT ST. 
POl : SCH~N~Cl"ADY, NY 12305 
: .s 

Origin: S:HE~ECTADY 

DATE IN: 03/10/!Ll'J T!fo'E IN: 08:08:38 
DATE OuT· 03;10J2C15 TIME OUT: 08:08:38 

I NBOLND Tl ~K~-1 NLr•1Jer: 

SS.U 1 GROSS WT. 
3WREO TA.RE WT. 
"lET w:JGHT 

at~ Oes:r1ption 
35.06 Petro Cont. Soil 

TIC><Er .A~IOUNT : 

)( ________________ _ 

02-001925'(8 

112120 LB 
42000 LB 
70120 LB 

AmJunt 
73ti.26 

736.26 

?h~1e: (51~)78~-2827 Fa~: (518)75ti- 7331 
Opnratin9 hour·s i'At1 to JPM Mo11day thru Fr·iday 
and Satur·d!ly '?A.M thru 12PM. This i s to curti fy 
th;lt tni~ h;,d rrnt ;~ i r•c:: ni"o h:n,.rrln" ''' m" t uo· i::. l oo 

... 

Cobrd !l LarK~f i 11 • 
OP >3Y CftPI T.~L REGION LANDF ILLS 
1313 u:udon Road 
Col'ne:;. Ne1v Yo rk 12047 

Wei·;Jhed: L:.•Jr :m I 
BILL TO: 3fE 

MAXJN ~LGD LLC 
695 iWTTtRD.AM INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCH:NCTMlY NY 1 1~306 

HAULER: ,_·ash Cus:omer 
Vehicl e ID: 900/2' 
Re f·3r enca: we- 14 --08B 
3rid: UW2 
Ship To : M AX(JN .AL C!) HOl.D I NGS LLC 
Manif estn : 30 1 ~OTT ST. 
POU: SCHEN:Cf!lDY. NY 12305 
: 3 

Ori ~in: '3 :Ht:NECTADY 
DATe IN: 03/W/2015 TIME IN: 08: 13:57 
DATE OUT: 03/10/!015 TIME OUT: 08:13:57 

X 

I NBOUND TI ~Kc l ~1urnoer : 

SCA E I GROSS WT. 
STOiEO T ftR[ WT. 
NET WdGHT 

Dtv Des.:r i~·t ion 
23.62 Petro L c~t . Soil 

TI CKH AfiiOUNT: 

02-00192580 

76680 LB 
29440 LB 
47240 LB 

Amount 
496.02 

49fl.02 

- - -------- -------

Phone: (51RJ7::r - ~8i!7 Fax: (518)786-7331 
Operatin·~ h:lur·~: iAM to 3PM Monday thru Fr·iday 
and Saturd:;y ifl ~r thru l2PM. Th is is to cHt"tify 
thAt th i ~ 1 ,;..-I t"·(",n~~ ; ,,,.. '"''"' ~ . ... ...... . .J. • , 



t '· 

Co lJnie landfi ll ' 
JP 3Y C.6 F Il~L REGION LANDFILLS 
1313 Lcudon Road 
CohJes. New York 12047 

We1~hed: LaJten T 
BILL TO: 8!'8 

MAXON ~LC!! LLC 
695 ~OTERDPM INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHENE:TADY N'l 12306 

HAULER: C·JNS"IP NTl NE CONSTRUCT! ON 
Vehicle ID : 900/ 14 
Reference : TOC - 14 ·-08B 
Grid: L5P1 
Ship ro : M ~Xot~ AL CJ HOLD INGS LLC 
Mani fe sU: 30·1 NOH ST. 
POl: SCHENEC fADY. NY 12305 
: s 

Origin: ~:Ht:tHTADY 
DATE IN: 03/10/2015 TIME IN : 09 :.30:35 
)ATE OIJT : 03/10/2015 TIME OUT: 09 :30:35 

INBOUND TCKEl Number: 

SCALE ·1 GROSS WT. 
STOt{ED HRE WT. 
NET W7:IGriT 

Qty Des:ript ian 
40.02 eetro Cont. Sc il 

TIC <E r ~.~'DlJNT : 

02-00192608 

117320 LB 
37280 LB 
80040 LB 

Amount 
840.42 

840. 42 

X----- ---··---- - ·----

Pho1e : (5 1 8)78~-2827 Fax: (518) 786-733, 
DpHI'at in;J h·Jun:; i AI~ tc; 3PM Monday t hru Fr iday 
and Saturday ?AM thru 12PM. This is to certi fy 
that th is l Ja.:l ccnt3i ns no hazardou~; matEwials . 

•:ol Jn:E; L.cn.jflll 
OP ~y UF ITAL REGI ON LANDFIlLS 
1313 Loudon Ruad 
Corne:;, ~ e1j Ycr'k 12047 

Weldhed: L5Jr3n 1 
BILL TO : 3CE: 

MAX.JN ~L :O LLC 
695 i•)flfRu~M INDUSTRIAL PARK 
S~Ht'4E:T~D~ NY 12306 

HAULER: C JNSHI\ LNE CONSTRUC TION-COVER 
Vehicle IJ : 9'lG;15 
Rerare1ce: !0C- 1 4 ~J8E 

3rid: L~P 1 

Sh1 J To: M~XJtJ PLCij f'OLDlNGS LLC 
~an ifest~: 301 NOTT ST 
PO It: SCHENtC IIDY, I~Y 12305 
: 3 

Dri·J in: ::.:HU1ECTAW 
DATE IN: 03/' 0;2015 T ME IN: 09 :40:31 
DATE OuT: 03/ lf/201) T ME OUT : 09: 40 :31 

INEIOLIN) TI :Kf' Num1er: 

3CU 1 GROSS W. 
3TORU Tft RE WT. 
N~T WL:iGhT 

Qtv Des~r t~tion 
4J.88 ?etro Cort. Sci! 

fl C<E r ~.~IOUI~T : 

X-------- ··-·----

02-00192611 

123760 LB 
42000 LB 
81 76\l LB 

Amount 
858 .48 

85il .48 

Phone: ('5 H: Ji.3::-28;?7 rax : (518)78(i-733. 
OpH(C, t j ng i'l)l.J f!: i AI~ to 3PM Monday ttwu r I i day 
ancl ~ atur da,- ?JIM thru 12PM . This is to c£wti fy 
that this I.Jc:, .:J cc.n t 9i ns no hazardou~ matEw!als , 

Go!Jnl t; La•1dfll l 
OP 3Y C~ FITAL REGION LANDFILLS 
1313 l..o~.don Road 
Cor,Je;; . New York 12047 

Weighed: L5Jrilll T 
BILL TO: :lf'E 

M~XON 4LC! LLC 
695 R•j TEfiCPM INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SO: HE NE ~ f ~[; Y NY 123D6 

HALJL.E R : C dSI'l ( us t•Jme r 
Vehtcle ID: 9D0;2 
Rerer e.1ce : fOL -14 -08B 
Grid : L5F1 
Shtp To: M~XOI~ ~LCO HOLDINGS LLC 
Manifest ~: 3D1 NOTT ST. 
POU: SCHEI'{:cl"IIDy· , NY 12305 
: s 

Dr1gin: ~ ~HENECTADY 
DATE IN: 03/10/20 15 TIME IN: 09:45:35 
DATE OJT: 03/lC';cO IS TIME OUT : 09:45: 35 

INBOLND TCKc:-1 Number : 

3:U 1 GRD 3S WT. 
3TOiED TARE Wl . 
N:T WEIGHT 

Qt v Das:r1~tion 
27. 16 Petro Cont. Soil 

l IC: ,~Er AMOUNT: 

X ______ _ . _ _ 

02-00192615 

83760 LB 
29440 LB 
54320 LB 

Amount 
57'0.36 

570 .36 

Phone: (SE) 7i.!:; -21l?7 Fax: (518)786-7331 
Jpelrcting r,:Jut !: 7At~ to 3PM Monday thru Friday 
and ~ a t urday ·.'~ M thru 12PM. This is to CEJdi fy 
that tnis !Jad cont oins no hazardous mattwi als. 
modi r ;:, 1 '""'" t .:. ,. r 1 ·i .~11 i r!<: nf ::o1111 t1m;, 411 1 n::.rlc: 



Cohnu:• LG1df i.l l · 
OP 13y C~PIT.~L REGION LANDFil.LS 
1313 Loudon Road 
Coh:Je~; . New Yor k 12047 

Weighed : L:loJri.Wt T 
BILL TO: :l6E 

MAXON ~LGu LLC 
695 ~OTTtRCAM INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHENE·: TAD'r NY 12306 

rlAULER; CJN:WNTlNE CONSTRUCTION 
Vehicle ID : 90C.; 14 
Reference: 10C.-14··08B 
Gri·j: UlP2 
Ship fo: M~XOt•l PLCO tiOLDINGS LLC 
ManifesU : 301 ~:on ~iT. 
POU: SCHEN~cr!IDY. NY 12305 
: s 

Ori ~in : s·:H!JHT II!W 
DATt IN: 03/10/20 '15 TIME IN : 10:49:03 
DATE OUT: 03/10/20'15 TIME OUT: 10: 49:03 

I NBOUND TICK f.T Number : 

SCALE 1 GROSS WT. 
SW1EO HRE WT. 
NE I WdGriT 

Oty Des:rlption 
40.10 Pet ro Cont . So il 

TIC!<ET AMOUNT: 

X---------·-·---

02-00192638 

117480 LB 
37280 LB 
80200 LB 

Amount 
84?.10 

84;~. 10 

Pl10o1e: (513)73:l-2827 Fax: (518)786-7331 
JpEm:,ting h:lur·!:; 7At1 tu 3PM Monday thru Friday 
and ~a tur d.ay 7ft.M thru 12PM. This is to cHrti fy 
+-~' ~' ... +i-.: .... 1 .......... ~ .,. ............... ~ ............. L ........ .... ,_ .J_ . . ~ ~ - J.. •. . • : -1 -

Co lJni t. Landfi ll 
OP dY C API ~ ~L REG ION LANDFILLS 
1313 Lc·udon Road 
Cor,Je~; . New York 12047 

We1g~ed: L:. Jroan T 
BILL TQ : &E 

MAXON ~LCD LLl 
6~5 R.OTTEflUM I NGUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHENE~HC•'r Nv 12306 

rlAlJLER: C JN'; ' ANTINE CONSTRUCTION-(;OVE-l 
vehicl e ID: 900;16 
Reference: T0(-14 ·08B 
Gr1d: L5P2 
Shlp To : M~~ON ~ LCO t•OLDINGS LLC 
ManifesU: 301 ~ o·· r ST. 
POll: SCdENcCrflD'r, NY 12305 
: 3 

Orq in: :.•:H~NECTIIDY 

DAY:: IN: 03/10/! C 15 TIME IN: 11:04: 07 
DATE OUT: 03; 1u;2C 11) TIME OU T: 11 :04: 07 

I NfiJLIND TI ;K.: "I t-Lon oer : 02-001 92644 

3CA-E I ER05S WT. 
)fO~Ell H Rf WT . 
'lET WdGHT 

Ot~ Oe·3:r ir .. tion 
40.35 Petro LDG t Soi l 

Tl C <E r A.~10li.~T : 

X _ _____________ . 

122700 L8 
42000 LB 
80700 LB 

An1ount 
84 7. 35 

84 7. 35 

Ph~1E : (518)73~- ~827 ~ax: (518)766-7331 
OpEn <tin::! l'uur:: 7AI1 tc 3PM Monday thru Fnday 
and ~atu; D5y ?11~1 thru 12PM. This is to cHrti fy 
th<lt this had ccnt3i ns no hazardou~ maturials, 
rnedical •oo~a:::. te or lt ,Juids of anv tvP8. All loads 

·~o !Jn u? l ilndfi.ll 
OP ay C. AF' JT.~L REGION LANDFILLS 
131 3 u:ot,;don Road 
Go~ Je 5 . New York 12047 

1/eiahed: H5ie1t R 
BILL TO : :Jf,8 

M4X.JN ~LCO lLC 
695 R.OTH:I!UPM INDUSTRIAL PARK 
S:HcNE:T41lY NY 1?306 

HAlJLE R : '~ ::IStl C'LoS to:lffiEH' 
Vehicle Ii.l: 9-:JC•/c 
Reference: HlC - 14 ··08il 
Grid: L':lF1 
Ship To: M4.Xd~~ ALCO HOLDI NGS LLC 
Mani festU : 30'1 ~lOT r ST. 
POU : SCHEN:C l"1t.DY , NY 12305 
: 3 

On~in: S:Hd\IEC TIIDY 
DATE IN: v3J W;2015 TIME IN: 11: 17:29 
DATE OUT: 13J10/c015 TIME OUT : 11:1 7:29 

INBOuND TCKfT Numoer: 

5C4~E 1 GR05S WT. 
STCI~ED T~RE WT. 
NET WElGriT 

Otv Des:r Jption 
22.53 Petro Cont . Soil 

TIC<Er .bMOUNT: 

X - -·- ----·-----.. --

02·00192648 

74500 LB 
29440 LB 
45060 LB 

Amount 
41'3 .13 

473. 13 

• • 11::. 1 ·l\ I'(.- 2'8;: 7 Fax: (518) 786-733 '1 
.a . ... ,, c t·i ri.~v 



CoLJni.c: Landfill 
OP ay C~PITAL REG ION LANDFILLS 
1319 Loudon Road 
CohJe::;., New York 12047 

Weighed: Lo·Jren T 
BILL TO: B68 

MAXON ~LCO LLC 
695 R0f1ERDP.M INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHENCT4fl't NY 12306 

rlAULER: CJN3TANTINE CONSTRUCTION 
Vehicle ID: &OCI; 14 
Refarence: TOC-14--088 
Grij: L5P2 

Ship To: M~XOt~ P,U:o tfOLDINGS LLC 
Manifest~: 31l / NOH ST. 
POlt: SCHENtCTil,Cry. NY 12305 
: :s 

Ori:3in: SCHENECTADY 
DATE IN: 03/10/2015 TIME IN : 12: 12:47 
DATE OUT: 03!10;c·015 TIME OUT: 12: 72: 47 

INBOUND TICKET Number: 

S:CAU~ 1 f.ROSS WT. 
STOiED TArw. wr 
NET WEIGhT 

Qty Des~ripti on 

43 .84 Petro Cont. Soi l 

TICI(EJ' AMOUN T: 

X- ------- ··-·------·-·-

02-00192665 

124960 LB 
37280 LB 
0 7RF.:O LB 

Amount 
920.64 

920.64 

~hone: (51 8) n:::-28;!7 r ax: (518) 786-733 . 
Operc.t i ng !"1Jun; iAI~ t c 3PM Monday thru Ft·iday 
and Saturd<Jv /1\M thru 12PM. Th i s is to certify 
tha t this l ·:la·:J cc•n ta i ns no hazardous rna tor i a Is. 
medical 'llaste or liqui ds of anv tvPe. Al l. loads 

Col·Jnl!:· ~andfll l 
OP ay CPF'IT.~L REGION LANDFILLS 
1313 l..oL don Rc;ad 
CohJe:;, l-.e11 Ycrk 12047 

We19~ed: LaJr ar, T 
BILL TO: '3tE 

MAXON ~L.:Li LLC 
695 ROTEflDIIM INDUS TR IAL PARK 
SCHt NE ~T ~DY NY 1 ~~306 

"!AlUR: CJNS'f ~~TINE CONSTRUCTION-COVER 
Vehic le ID: 900/15 
qeference : TOC-14 ·-08tl 
3nd: L ~iP2 
Ship To : "14XON PWJ hOLDINGS LLC 
Mani tesU: 30'/ NOTT ST. 
POit: SCHENcCl'ADY NY 12305 
: s 

Dn :~i n: ~·:HdHTAOY 
DATE I N: 03; 10/cC 15 TIME IN: 12:31:38 
DArE OUT: C3/lO/cC15 TIME OUT: 12:31:38 

I NBIJL'ND T1 :KE T 1\urnbet : 

.3CA_E 1 GROSS WT. 
3T01EO T PR[ WT. 
NET Wt!ChT 

Qty Des:riptior 
41.38 Petro Cont Soil 

TI C:I(E r P.MOIJNT 

02-00192671 

124760 LB 
42000 LB 
8276\1 LB 

Amount 
86il.98 

8E·8. 98 

x ______ . _______ _ 

Phone: (51 8) ~33-2827 Fax : (518)7&6-7331 
Oper.:•ting Jn,wi: iAM tc 3PM Monday trwu Ft lday 
and ~aturdsy lMf thru 12PM. Th i s JE to cor tify 
that thj S lJa.j cc.nt31fiS no hn 7Arrlnll<.: m, t,..; ~ 1 ~ 

ColJrtW Lail•:lfill 
OP BY CAPITAL REGION LANDF IL.LS 
1313 .. ouclon Road 
Co·,.Je::;. Ne1~ York 12047 

Weighed: L~Jr:H·, T 
BILL TO: 3E8 

MAXJN ~D) LLC 
695 Rj TT tflDPM INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHcNt ~T ~DY NY 12306 

HAULER: : ast1 Customer 
Vehicle ID: 90C;2 
~efer ence : TOC - 14--08B 
3nd: L5F2 
Ship To: "'~XON ~LCO HOI.DI NGS LLC 
Mani fesU: 301 NOTT ~iT. 

PO#: SCHENc:crJI.C Y. NY 12305 
: 3 

Origin: 5:HENECTADY 
DATE IN: jJ/10/1:0'15 TIME IN: 12:36:23 
DATE OUT: J3/10Ji:01') TIME OUT: 12:36:23 

INBOUND TI X:T ~umber : 02-00192674 

SCALE 1 cROSS WT . 
)f.J~ED lPRE WT. 
NE T WEIEfiT 

Qty Des:rtption 
25 .82 Petro Ccr t . Soil 

TI CKEr ~.~mJNT :· 

81080 LB 
29440 LB 
51640 LB 

Amount 
542.22 

542.22 

X-------·--·- --

Phone: (51 5)7 33-2827 Fax: (518)786-7331 
Operating -,Jur·s, '!At~ to 3PM Monday thru Fri day 
and Saturday i JI.M thru 12PM. This is to CE!di f y 
that t hi s lJa:J ccnt.ains no hazardous mahwia l s. 
medical ·~as te or I iqui.ds of any typ•!. Al J. l oads 



Col Jnif:, Lar idti.ll 
OP 3Y CAF IH L REGION LANDFI LLS 
1313 Lcudon Road 
Co~1 :Jes, New York 12047 

r'le i ghed: La Jr•:Jr T 
BILL TO: 81:.8 

MAXON ~LCO LLC 
695 ROTTIJ1 C•~M INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHENE ·~TMl't N'l 1;:305 

HAULER: C.JNS'I ANT INE CONSTRUCT ION 
Vehicle I~: 900/ 14 
Refer~nce: TIJC-1 4-08B 
Grid : LoP2 
Ship To: M ~XON ~.LCD HOLD INGS LLC 
ManifesU: 30 1 NOH :;T. 
PO#: SCHENcf:l'ft.DY'. NY 12305 
: :s 

Ori gin: SCHENECTADY 
DATE IN: 03! 10/2015 TIME IN: 13: 40:40 
DATE OUT: 03/ 10!2015 TIME OUT: 13:40:40 

INBOUND T IGKU Number: 

SCALE ·1 GROSS WT. 
.STmED TARE WT. 
NET WEIGHT 

Qty Descr iption 
:n .45 Petro C:c.r,t. SDil 

Tl CK E r AlliOlJNT : 

x ___________________ _ 

02-00192690 

112180 LB 
37280 LB 
74900 LB 

Amount 
786.45 

786 .45 

?hone: (518)7d3-<:8n Fax: (518)786-733 ' 
Operc:ting r..)ut·s iAM to 3PM Monday thru Fnday 
and Saturday ii'.M thru 12PM. Thi s is. to cewti fy 
+h~ + +hi ~ 1 ~ ~ -1 ~rn+~ir1o nn h~,~v~nt J~ m~+c~)·i~ l~ 

Colonu:· l ar,dflll 
OP Bt C~P IT~L REGION LANDFI LLS 
1313 Luudon Road 
CohJes. New York 12047 

Wei 3hed: La·Jr ~n T 
BILL TO: :3f:E 

MAXON ~LCO LLC 
695 ROTTfRD-M INDUSTRI AL PARK 
SCHc NE ~1 fi()Y NY 12306 

-iAULER: ~ JNmNTI 'IE CONSTRUCTION-COVER 
Veh1cle ID: 9J0;15 
Ref3renca: TJC- 14 .. )38 
Gr id : L3F2 
Sh ip To: M~XOIJ A.LCO HOLDI NGS LLC 
Manifest~: 3J1 NOT T ST. 
POll : SCHEN:Cl'IIDY. NY 12305 
: '3 

Dn3in: ~~Hd~E : TAD~ 

DATE IN: 03/'G/2015 TI ME IN: 13: 52:19 
DATE OuT: 03/' C;c015 TIME OUT : 13::i2 :19 

INBOUND TI : Ki:T h1umber : 

:SCA _E ·1 GROSS WT. 
STO~EO T ~RE w- . 
NET w.:m T 

Qt~ Des~ , ipt ion 
40.68 Pet t' O Cc.r,t. S0 i l 

T ICt<E r A.MDU~T 

X 

02-001 92692 

123360 LB 
42000 LB 
81360 LB 

Amount 
854 .28 

854. 28 

--- - -- ---·--·-·------·------

?hone: t51 3 ) 7.r- ~82 7 Fax: (518)786-733' 
Opercting hJut s iAI1 tc 3PM Mon.day thru Fr iday 
and Saturday /JIM thru 12PM. This is to cedi fy 
that this l 1;;.·j r.r,n ·r~ i noo ,., ,.. h .. -.., ~..l~. ·· _ . ...... , ' 

Co lonu; Laqdfi l l 
OP 3Y C' FlTAL REGION LANDFILLS 
1313 Lcudon Road 
Cot-Jes. ~ew Ycrk 12047 

We1ghed: La.Jren T 
BILL TO: at:E 

MAXON ~L.::o lLC 
695 ROTTEIIC-M INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHE NEGTI\I:•Y NY 1 ;:306 

r!AULER: Cash Cust•:JmE!r 
Vehicle IU: 901./2 
Reference: TJf- 14·-0at: 
Gr id: L611 
Ship To: M~XJN ~LCtJ HOLDINGS LLC 
Mani fesU: 30'1 ~!OTT ST. 
PO#: SCHEN<:cr~ DY • . ~Y 12305 
: .s 

Dr i ;l in: SCH::t-ECTAOY 
DATE IN: 0 3/1 ( / ~ 0 1 5 TIME IN: 13:59:28 
DATE OUT : 03/1C; c015 TIME OUT: 13:59:29 

INBOUND n:KE:·r ~lurober : 

SCALE 1 GROSS WT. 
STQiiEO TARE WT. 
NET WE IGHT 

Qt y Des:r ipt ion 
23.28 Patro Cont . So i l 

TIC'<Er ~ ~IOUIH : 

X _____ __ ..... 

02-001926~)5 

75960 LB 
29440 LB 
46520 LB 

Amoun t 
488.46 

488. 46 

Phone: (518)783-cBn Fax: (518)786-7331 
Operat ing li:JUI'b i'AI1 to 3PM Monday thru Fr iday 
and S.aturda ~ 7M•I thru 1?.PM. This is to corti fy 
+. l-. .. 6. J.. .._ .; _ 1 . I 



, ~ 

\' 

Colonie Landfi ll 
OP BY CP.F'ITAL REGION LANDFILLS 
1313 Loudon Road 
Coh·J6:>, New York 12047 

We1~3hed: U'I.Jr,:ln 1 
Bil.L TO: :lb8 

MAXON ~LCO LLC 
695 RO TTUI.DA.M INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHENEGTADY NY 1 <l306 

rlALU R: CJNSTP,NT I NE CONSTRUCT I ON 
Vehicle ID: 900/14 
Re ference: TOC-14··081i 
Gr id: Lf.>P2 
Ship To: M~X,JN P.LCO HOl.DINGS LLC 
Manifest~: 301 NOH ST. 
POn: SCHEN~CTIIDY, NY 12305 
: s 

Ori•:Jin: 21:HDHTADY 
DATE IN: 03/11/2015 TIME IN: 08:12:18 
DATE OUT: 03/1'1/2015 TIME OUT: 08: 12:18 

INBOUND TI 2~ET Number : 

SCA,_E I GRO.SS WT. 
STO!{ED HRE WT. 
I~ET wum-n 

Dti Des~r iption 

33.41 Petro Cont. Soil 

T IC:<Er A~IOUNT: 

X--------··--··-·-·--·--·· 

02··00 192727 

114100 LB 
37280 LB 
7682:0 LB 

Amount 
806.61 

806.61 

Phone:: (51 :3 )7a::.-~ 82 7 Fax: ( 518) 78El-733 ·1 
Operating hou r·~; 7At1 to 3PM Monday thru Ft·iday 
and Saturda~ iii.M thru 12PM. This is to cEwti fy 
th"t thi.::: ll;.d r.nn+.•i n.::: nn h;.7,..r-rlnll<: m"t<wi::.lc: 

Co!Jnie Lanj fi ll 
OP ,3Y CftFrm REGION LANDFILLS 
1313 l.oL,don Road 
CohJ&s New York 12047 

Weighed: Lo .Jr en 1 
BILL TO: aLE 

MAXON 4LCO LLC 
695 ROn,::RDPM INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHE NECTIIDY NY 1?306 

HAULE R: C.JN=;-r P NT! ~E CONSTRUCTION-COVER 
Vehicle ID: 800/ 15 
Ref,3rence: TIJC-14 ··08il 
Grtd: LSP2 
Sh1p To: M4XON P.LCO hOLDINGS LLC 
~anifesU : 30 1 ~~:on ST . 
PO#: SCHEN ~Cf~DY, NY 12305 
: 3 

Ori3 in: .scw:rHTi\OY 
DATE IN: 03/11/2'0'/S TI ME IN: 08: 15:1 1 
DATE OJT: 03/11;2015 TIME OUT: 08:15:11 

I NBOUNO TI ~K f: f Nurnbe r : 

.SCU 1 GHDSS WT. 
STCI{ED 1 ARE Wi" 
NET WEJC,HT 

Dtt DesJript ion 
37.27 Petro Cor t. Soil 

TIC <Er A,~IOIJNT: 

02-001927 ~~8 

116540 l.8 
42000 L8 
74540 LB 

Amount 
782.67 

78~~- 67 

X--- -----···-- ·-·-·----·----

Phone: (513)7d:l-28t7 Fa:<: (518)78El-7331 
0pHrMin3 hJun: lAM tc 3PM Monday trwu Friday 
and ~aturdav !liM thru 12PM. Th is is to cet·tify 
that t his ])_;,d ,-r,nt ~i r·" nn ha~~vr~~ .. , -- L ...• , · ' 

)( 

ColJn ie Lanjfi1 1 
OP ,W (:A,F'IH L REGION LANDFILLS 
1 3'13 l.c.udon Road 
CohJe::;. ~le w York 1204 7 

Wei !~hed: L&Jr,;m T 
BILL TO: 3t:c: 

MAXON ~LCCI LLC 
695 ~OTfH!DPM .INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHENE ·~HC.Y NY 1 <:306 

rlAUl.ER : Cash Customer 
Vehic le I): 900;2 
Reference: TOC -14··08fl 
Grid: uw;; 
Ship To: M~XOI•I PLCIJ HOLDINGS LLC 
Mani fes U · 31l l NOH ST. 
POlt: SCHENEU!IDY , NY 12305 
; s 

::l ri·~in : 3-:Hf:rJECTADY 
DATE IN: 03/11;2015 TIME IN: 08:17:03 
DATE OuT: 03!"i "IJ 201 1:i TIME OUT: 08:17:03 

INBOUND TI ~~E"f Nurnber: 

3CU 'I GROSS WT. 
3TOiED TARE WT. 
NET Wf'IEiHT 

Qty Des:rtption 
23. 19 Pet ro Cont. Soil 

TICI<t r AMOUNT: 

02-00 1927~~9 

75820 LB 
29440 LB 
4638(J LB 

Amount 
486.99 

486.99 

-------·--··- ---- · 

Pho11e·: (5 13J7a~:-2an Fax : (518) 78d-7331 
Ope1·ating hJLII"S 7At1 to 3PM Monday thru Friday 
and Satur·dsy ?1lM thru 12PM. This is to cor·tify 
t hAt t hfQ ],~~ """+"'"- -- L .- . " 



r 
Coloni1; Lanof i.ll 
OP aY CAF"IHL REGION LANDFI LLS 
1313 Loudon Road 
CohJe:S, Neli York 12047 

- Weighed: LaJren T 
BILL TO: tlbE 

MAXON ~LCD LLC 
695 RO TTERC•AM INDUSTR IAL PARK 
SCHENECT.M:OY NY 1 ;~306 

rlAUI.-ER: CtJNSH.NTINE CONSTRUCTION 
Vehicle ID : 900/14 
Reference: TOC-14·-08B 
Grid: L:iPc 
Ship To: M~XON ALCO HOLDINGS LLC 
Manifest#: 3]1 NOTT ST. 
PO#: SCHEN.:CTJIDY. NY 12305 
: 5 

Origin: SCHENECTADY 
DATE IN: 03/1 1/2015 TIME IN: 09:42:04 
DATE OUT: 03/11/2'0.15 TIME OUT: 09 :42:04 

INBOUND T I ·~KET Numoer: 

SCPLE ·1 GROSS WT. 
STO.iED HRE WT. 
NET \'lr:!GiHT 

Qty Des~ription 

43.08 Petro Cont. Soil 

TICKET A.~,OUNT : 

02-00192759 

123440 LB 
372&0 LB 
86160 LB 

Amount 
904. 68 

904.68 

X------ -·-·-·-·----··----

Phone: (518)733-2827 Fax : (518)786-7331 
Operatin·3 rnur~; i 'At1 t o 3PM Monday thru Friday 
and Saturda>' 7AM thru 12PM. This is to certify 
that this bad contains no hazardous matedals, 

1~J lJn ;_ e Lardf.i.l I 
0° 3Y CAFP~L R:3ION LANDFLLS 
131 3 Lc~con Road 
Co~,Jes. ~e~~ York 12047 

Weighed: L;.Jr,an T 
BILL TO: :lt<E 

MAXON 4l~O llC 
695 ROTFfi.D~M INDUSTRIAl PARK 
SCHENE:nr:.y NY 12306 

HAIUR: C as11 Custonmr 
Vehicle ID: HJ0/2 
Reference: WC- 14-08B 
Gr i.j: LdF2' 
Ship To: M4XON ~LCJ HD~DINGS LLC 
Manifest~: 301 NOTT ST. 
POtl: SCHEN:CTJID~, NY 12305 
: 5 

Ori3in: SCHENECTADY 
vAT'= IN: 03/1 1;2015 W'E IN: 09:44:36 
vAT: OUT: .:,3/1 1;201.5 TIME OUT : 09:44:36 

INBOLND TCKt"" Nemer : 

SCU 1 GROSS WT. 
5T01EO H RE Wi • 
NE"T WdciHT 

Qty Des:ription 
24. 93 Petro Cont. Soi l 

TIC <E r AMOUNT: 

02-001 92761 

79300 LB 
29440 LB 
49860 LB 

Amount 
523.53 

523.53 

X--- -----·-··-·-- -- -- -

?hone: (513)7::E-2'8?7 >=ax: (518)786-733., 
Dpo,-c;,ti n!3 hJun:. 1At1 tr. 3PM Monday thru F1·iday 
and Saturday lillt' th ru 1 ?PM. This is to cEwt i fy 
that thi5 l ·Jod c ~ntairs no ha7f!rrJni,,, m;;;tc,-;, 1 ... 

ColJnte Landfi l! 
OP dY f.AF I"fAL REGION LANDFILLS 
1313 l.oudon Road 
Goh:>e<;. New York 12047 

Wei·3hed : LaJr:!n T 
BILL TO : 3EE· 

MAXON ~l(:O LLC 
695 ROTT ,:no~M INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHENtG11\!)) N" 12306 

HAULER: C.)N:;·r ~~IT JNE CONSTRUCT ION-COVER 
Vehicl e ID: 9JDJ 15 
Re1'er ence: TOC.-1 4-088 
Gri d: LoPe' 
Shtp To: M~XON ~.LCO HOLDINGS LLC 
Mani 1 esU : 3D1 NOTT ST. 
PO»: SCHEN~Cl"PD~. NY 12305 
: .3 

Ortgin: ) ~HENECTADY 
DATE IN: 03/1"1/1:015 TIME IN : 09:55:14 
DATE OUT: 03!1"1/201'3 TIME OUT: 09 :55:14 

INEIOUND Tl ~KU Number : 

SCtU 1 GROSS WT. 
5TO'iEO HRE WT. 
NET WEIGHT 

Qty Des-::ript ion 
44.08 Pet ro Cent. Soil 

T !C'<ET ~MOUNT : 

02-00192767 

130160 LB 
42000 LB 
88160 LB 

Amount 
925.68 

92ti.68 

x ________ _________ _ 

PhonE: (:,18l7.3:':- c:8n Fax : (518)7E.6-7331 
Operatin3 ~. :>urs i'AM t o 3PM Monday thru Fr i day 
and ~aturd<~~ "! ~Iii thru 12PM. This i s to certify 

' " ' , - .J ---~n i "" nn hil7flrdou$ matewi als' 



Colonie l a~~f ill 

OP 3Y C.AF'ITAL REGION LANDFI LLS 
1313 L.oudon Read 
CohJes , Ne1~ York 12047 

Wei~hed : LaJrer, T 
BILL TO : m:8 

MAXON 4LCO LLC 
695 rtOTTcHD~M INDUS TRIAL PARK 
SCHENECTADY NY 1 ;~306 

rlAULER: C,JN·:n ~~~TINE CONSTRlJCTI ON- COVER 
Vehicle ID : 900; 15 
Ref,3rence: TOC:- 14--08tl 
Grid: L5P2 
Ship To : M ~XO!J ~.L CO HOl.DI NGS LLC 
Manifestn: 301 NOTT ST. 
POH : SCHE N~CT~DY . NY 12305 
: .:; 

Jrigin: S:HENECTI\DY 
DATE IN: 03!1?/ 2015 TI ME IN: 12: ?.2:56 
DATe OUT: 03/1 ?/! 015 TIME OUT: 12: 22:56 

INB·JUND TCKE'f Number: 02-00193004 

SCA _E I GROSS W f. 
310iED TARE WT. 
NET WEIGHT 

Dtv Descr ipticn 
42.88 Petro Cont. So i l 

TIC <E r P.MOUNT: 

1277£0 LB 
42000 LB 
857E-O LB 

Amount 
900.48 

900.48 

X _____________ ___ _ 

' hone: (518) 782-2827 Fax: (518)766- 7331 
Ope ratin·~ h:lun: 7At1 t o 3PM Monday thru Friday 
and Saturday 7M'i thru 12PM. This is to cm-t ify 
th~ t t hi ~ 1 . "'\~ , ·~ r· r,n + ~ i nc nf\ h~ 7 ~rr1n• •·•: m ~ to.~i :::~~1 c 

:olJn~e La~jfill 

JP 3Y GJIF r·~L ReGION LANDF Il.LS 
131 3 l..oL con;"Rcad 
:oraes. \Eli Yen: 12J47 

Weqhed: LaJnn 1 
aiLL TO: 86E 

MAX-JN ~DJ LLC 
695 ROTTEftCAM INDUSTR IAL PARK 
SCH:NE.~TII!J'r NY 12306 

HAULER: Cash Custamtr 
Vehicle ID: SJ0/2 
Reference: TOC- 14--0811 
Grij: L5P2 
Ship To: M~Xot~ ~l.CO f•OLD INGS LLC 
ManitesU: 3(J'I NOTT ST . 
POll: SC-iEN:Cf!IDY. ~y 12305 
: '3 

Jri•:Jin: -~ :HEt~E :T AI)Y 
DATe I ~: 03/12/~015 TIME IN: 11:00 :26 
l>ATE OuT: •j3;1;~;c015 TJME OUT: 11:00:26 

INBOUND TI :KET ~utniJer: 02-001929ti2 

3C4_E 1 (RO.SS WT. 81060 LB 
STO:iEO TPRE WT. 29440 LB 
NET WCIG~ T 51620 LB 

Qty ):!;:ripticn Anount 
25 .81 'etro Cort .. ScL 54 2.01 

TIC<ET Jl.~ClJi'lT : 542.01 

X --- ----·-----·-------·----

Phru1e: (515)733-2827 Fax: (518)786-7331 
Opnratin3 r.Jurs 7AH tc; 3PM Monday thru Fri day 
and Saturday 7AM thru 12PM. Thi s is to cnr t ify 
th:d· thi!> l ""~ · f r.,...,... .;-~ i,..,,.. ,...~ a . ............... .J-. ~ _ _ .t.. • . • ! , 

Colonte Larj fil l 
OP 81 CMITAL REGION LANOFil.LS 
1'313 l.Ouclon Read 
Cor.Je;;. ~'€1~ Ycrk 12047 

Weqhed: La.Jr<m 1 
BILL TO: :%8 

MAXON ~LCO LLC 
695 RCJTTERDM' INDUSTRI AL PARK 
SCHENE :T.~DY ~y 12306 

HAULER : CJN:n ~~ 1 iNE CONSTRUCTI ON 
Vehicle ID: 900;14 
Reference: TOC-14- 08ll 
Gr1d: LtH>2 
Sh ip To: M~~.(JN ~LCO hOl.D!NGS LLC 
Mani iesU : 3tJI ~OTT ~;T. 

POll: SCHEN:CTI\D~ , NY 12305 
: s 

Dn·;Jin : 3·:HttH11\DY 
DATE IN: 03J12/2C1'j TI ME IN : 10:58 :24 
DATE OUT: 03;11?/2015 TI ME OUT: 10: 58: 24 

INBOLND TD<ET t\umber: 02-00192860 

3~A_E I GROSS WT. 
3TOREO TPRE \'iT. 
NET Wf. [GHT 

Qtv Das:npt ior, 
17.39 Petro Cent . So i l 

TIC<E 1 P.MOUNT : 

112060 LB 
37280 LB 
74780 LB 

Amount 
785. 18 

78~J. 19 

X ___ ______ ______ _ 

:>hone: (518)78:!-28;~7 f- ax: (518)'186-733·, 
Opet·21t i n·~ ~t)u r·s 7At1 to 3PM Monday t hru Fr· i day 
and ~aturday 7A~ th ru 12PM. This is to cert ify 
th;~ t thic- 1 -..::;..-~ ,~r n+ ~ i'nc nn h ~ 7~ rrln 1 1 .:0~ m:;.+ut .. i'::l l e-



ColJn~e La~jft: l 
1}> ~y CPciTAL REGI ON LANDFILLS 
1313 LOLC!On Read 
~orJes . ~ew Ycrk 12047 

Wei;JI•ed: L.:; .Jnm T 
BI Ll. TO: ::lfl8 

MAX,JN ~LGO LLC 
695 ROTlUtDPM INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHENE :TADY NY 1 <!305 

HAULER; C.JN:nP.NTINE CDNSTRUCTI ON-COVER 
Vehicle 10: 900/15 
Rei3rence : TOC-14-08!! 
Grid: L5P2 
Ship To: M~XON PLCO t·Ol.DINGS LLC 
Mani fesU: 3:rl NOH ST. 
POl: SCHEN~CfADY. NY 12305 
: '5 

Jrtgin: SCHENECTADY 
)ATE IN: :l3/"2/2CI5 TI"1E IN : 10:48:31 
)ATE OUT: 03/ 11?/2'0'15 TIME OIJT: 10:48:31 

INEYJUND TI ~KET NLmuer: 

SCALE 1 GROSS WT. 
S TO~ED TARE WT. 
N~ T WEIGHT 

Qty Des~r iption 

41 .08 ~etro Cort. Se l l 

TIC<ET ~.MOUNT: 

02-00192956 

124180 LB 
42000 LB 
82150 LB 

Aw..:Junt 
862. 89 

SE;2. 89 

X----------·-··--·-·----·-----

Phcne: (51:8) 78:l-2827 Fax : (518) 785-733' 
Opera tin3 h:Jun; 7AM to 3PM Monday thru Friday 
and ~aturday lAM thru 12PM . This is to corti fy 
th:>t th i ~ 11-..-i r.r.nr~ i n~ nn h;,7!'1rrln"'' m;;tm·il'l l~ 

CobniH Landfill 
OP 3Y C~ F IT~L REG ION LANDFILLS 
1313 LoLdon R-1ad 
CohJb. New York 12047 

Wei81,ed: LaJnm T 
oll.l. TO: 8GE 

MAXON ~L CD LLC 
695 :wnEf!D~M INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHi:NE ~1 r,[)y NY 12306 

HAULER: C3sn [ Lstornt!l' 

Vehicle ID: 900/2 
Rehrence: TOC-14-·J88 
Gr1 j : L3P2 
Sh11J Tu: Mx:Jti ~LCJ HOLDINGS LLC 
Manifest~ : 301 hOTT ST. 
:JQII: SCHEN::CfADY, NY 12305 
: s 

Orqin: ::Hf.rH TA)Y 
DATe I N: 03!12nO 15 TIME IN: 09: :J5: 46 
DATE OUT: 03!12/20 1 ~ TI ME OUT: 09:15: 46 

INBiJLINu TI ~KE'I ~urnbet : 

)CALE 1 EROSS WT . 
STORED T~RE W1 

• 

NET WEIGHT 

Qty Oes~r i ption 
27 .52 Petro CoGt Sc 11 

TIC~E f P~OUi'IT: 

02-00192922 

8448tJ LB 
29440 LB 
55040 LB 

Anount 
57'(.92 

571. 92 

X--------·- ··--·----------

?h0ne: (51~ ) 733-2827 Fax: (518)786-7331 
Opel'<~tin·~ 'nJrt> 7AM to 3PM Mond<lY tt,ru Frjday 
and Saturd~~ 7 AM thru 12PM . This i s to certify 
th-.d· tni·::- 1 ");.I (".r,rd·.;:.inc- n~ h::..,~r·rl~, ·· m.-;.trn·i ..... l ,.. 

CJl0n1e Lanjttll 
OP 3Y CM IT~L REGION LANDFILLS 
1313 LoL con Road 
~.:nJe:;, Ne1i York 12047 

Wei .. Jhed: L<url:ln T 
BIL TO: :168 

MAXiN A.LCO LLC 
635 R~TTEfiDAM INDUSTR IAL PARK 
SCHtNE:TI\DY NY 12306 

~AlJLER : C JN:;T~ NTINE CONSTRUCTION 
Vehic.le IO: 9)0/14 
Refarence: TOC- 14-088 
Grid: LoP2 
Shl,J To: M4.XON ~LC) HOLDINGS LLC 
Manifestt: 301 NOTT ST. 
PO#: SCHEN~CfADY. NY 12305 
: :; 

Origin: ~~HEtHTADY 

DATI~ IN: 03/12/20 15 TIME IN: 09:31: 15 
uATE OUT: tD/1;:;2015 TIME OUT: 09: :!1:15 

I NBOUND TEK.:T ~umber: 

S~U 1 GROSS WT. 
.STO ~ED TARE Wl' . 
NET Wi:Im·IT 

Oty Des: ription 
37.92 Petro Cort. Soil 

TIC<E f P.~10UNT: 

X _______________ _ 

02-00192919 

113120 LB 
37280 LB 
75840 LB 

Amount 
786.32 

79o.32 

PhDIE: (51 8)7:!3-c8?7 F!!x: (518)78fi-733'1 
Operc.tin~ hJur!; 1At1 to 3PM Monday thru Fr i day 
and ~aturday' ·'AM thru 12PM. Th is is to cEwti fy 
th~d th L.... 1 ., .. -~ ,... ........ J. ... ; ~ • • I • 



ColJni.e Lar1Mi.ll 
OP BY CAPITAL REGION LANDFILLS 
1313 L.oudon Read 
Coh:>es. New York 12047 

Weighed : LaJren T 
BILL TO: ilflE 

MAX1JN 1\LGO LLC 
695 RO rTEf\D~M INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHENt ·~l~ll'r NY 12306 

HAlHR: CoJN.STANTINE CONSTRUCTION- COVER 
Vehicle ID: 9)0/15 
Reference: TOC-14-088 
Grid : L6P2 
Ship To: MI\X::JN ~LC:J HOLDINGS LLC 
ManifesU: 301 NOTT SL 
POll: SCHEN= CT1\DY. I~Y 12305 
: s 

Origin: 3GHENECT!\DV 
DAre IN: 03;12;2QF) TIME IN: 09 :?4:50 
DATE OUT : 03;1;!J2015 TIME OUT : 09: :14:50 

INBOUND TICKE:T ~lurnbe r: 

'SCAI_E 1 GROSS WT. 
STQaED TARE Wr . 
NET WEIGHT 

Qty DesJription 
35.80 Petro Cor1t . Soi 1 

T i C~E r ~.MOUNT : 

X- --- ---·- ·- ·----- ·--

02-00192E!l 5 

11360(J LB 
42000 LB 
71600 LB 

Amount 
751.80 

751 .80 

Phone: (5 1 8)7il3-26;~i Fax: (518)786-733 ' 
Operating h)urs 7At1 to JPM Monday thru Fnday 
and Saturday ?AM thru 12PM. Thi s i& to curtify 
that this bad cont.a ir;s no hazardous materials , ... , , ' 

Ca!Jni~ Landfti l 
JP 3'r C~HTI\L REGION LANDFILLS 
1313 Lo~con Rtad 
:or,Js:; New Yurk 12047 

~eighea : ~5Jran 1 
BILL TO: :l6t· 

MAXON 1\LCO LLC 
695 R:>TT .::HD6~ INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHt ~~ ~ T lll>'r NY 1 C: .306 

.-!AULER: C 3sh C L'S tomi:r 
Vehicle ID: Sl0/2 
Re l't:lr erca: T 'lC- 14 ··08tl 
Grid: L•1P2 
Ship To: MI\XJN ~LCJ HOLD INGS LLC 
'1ani fesU: ~)1 ~OTT ST 
POtt: SCHEN:C"JIOY NV 12305 
: 5 

~n ~~in : ~ ~Hd~E CT 1\0Y 
DAE IN: ~·J/"?;28 13 TIME IN: 08:06:09 
DATE OUT: 03;12/~ 0 13 TIME OUT: 08:06:09 

!NBJLIND Tl GKU NunJer: 

SCALE 1 ER03S WT. 
3TC~ED HRE If. 
~ET WUGHT 

Qty Da.sJnption 
25.85 Petro Cort Soil 

f lC<El' .6MOIJ1~T: 

X __________ _ _ 

02-00192886 

81140 LB 
29440 LB 
51700 LB 

Amount 
54?.85 

54;~. 85 

PhollE': (518)7:J:H8?7 Fax: (518)788-733'1 
Operct ing ",Jun; /At1 tc 'lPM Monday thru Fr.day 
and s.a turd:.y ii\M tllru 12PM. This is to c~wti fy 
th;;.t thi.:: 1 ");.d rr.nT~irq·• ,..,f\ h ..... P, .. ~ ..... ~, ........ ,.~J-1-

Cobnie l.ardfi.ll 
OP 3Y CAPITAL REGION LANDFI LLS 
13l:l Loudon Road 
~oroJ&S, Ne1~ York 12047 

Wel·;J~ea: L<>Jnn 1 
BIL- TO: :m8 

MAXO'l 1\LCO LLC 
695 ROfTEHC~M INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHENc:TA!l'r NY 1;l306 

HAULER: UN:m.t-.~TINE CONSTRUCTION 
Vehicle ID: 9:10/ 14 
Ref3renca: HJC- 14 ·-0BB 
Grd: L6P2' 
Ship To: r>1~Xot~ ~.LC<J HOLDINGS LLC 
"'ani tes tll: 301 NOTT ST. 
POU : SCHEN:.Cr!IDY. NY 12305 
: 3 

Ori•)in: 3~HENECTADY 
DATE Jr,: ·)3/ 1?/ 20 ·15 TIME I N: 08: 04:33 
DATE OUT: •j3;12;2'015 TIME OUT : 08 :04:33 

I NBOLIND T I:KE1 ~umber: 

SCA:_E 1 !:ROSS WT . 
STORE ~l 1/lRE WT. 
NE r w.::rmn 

Qty De ~ Jr ipt ion 
38.54 Pet ro Ccor.t. Sci l 

TI Ci<Er ~.MOUNT : 

x _________________ _ 

02-00192oa5 

11 436(J LB 
37280 LB 
77080 LB 

Am<Junt 
808 .34 

809.34 

Phone: (518)733-2827 Fa)(: (51 8)78Ei- 7331 
Ope.-atln~ rnu•s / Al~ to 3PM Monday thru Fr iday 
ancl ·~a t LJt'jay l !\M thru 12PM. This i ~ to certify 
thQt +hie 1~~-t r~n+ ~ ir·~ nn h~,~~rln• ~ m~t~,t· i ~lQ 



Co!Jnie Lanjfill 
OP BY CAFIT~L REGION LANDFI LLS 
1313 Loudon Read 
Coh.Je~;,. ~lew Yor k 12047 

~elghed: L:;Jn!f"l l 
BILL TO: .:l f3E: 

MAXON ~LCD Lli: 
695 ROTTE f~C.PM INDUSTR IAL PARK 
SCHtNc·:T~DY NY 1£>306 

HAlLER: CJN.:iTANTlNE CONSTRlJCT! llN-GOVER 
Vehicle ID: 900/ 15 
Refer enc•a: TCJC-14 --08fl 
Grid : L6P2 
Ship To: MA.XO:Jr~ PLCO bOLDINGS LLC 
Manifest~: 301 ~OTT ST. 
POll: SCI-iEN:CrADY. NY 12305 
: s 

Dri gin : s,:Hd~E CT ADY 
DATE IN: 03;1?/~0 1 5 TIME IN: 07 :59:27 
JATt OUT: G3; 12;2·015 TIME OUT: 0Vl9:27 

INBOUND TICKH Number: 02-001928d2 

:SCA._E ·1 GROSS WT. 
STOiED TARE WT. 
Ncf WU GHT 

Qty Des~ript i on 

:16.59 Petro Con t. Soil 

TIC<E r P.~,OUNT :: 

115180 LB 
42000 LB 
7318U LB 

Afilount 
7£8.39 

768,39 

X ______ _______ _________________ _ 

Phone': (512Hll-281~7 Fax: (518)78fi-7331 
0pHrat in3 hJurs iAt1 t1, 3PM Monday t hru Fnday 
and S.aturdoy 71\M thru 12PM. This is to cewti fy 
th<tt this 1 Jad ccm:ains no ~.azardous matoria ls, 

X 

Cobnle lan.:Jti II 
OP 3r C~FIHL REGION LANDFILLS 
'313 Loudon Read 
ConJes , New York 12047 

lleigr,ed: ~ 5Jr en l 
BILL ro: =Hit. 

MAXON ~L·::Cl LLC 
695 i •jTl':JiDPf-1 INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHE ~t: .: T 1\[)Y NY 1 <'306 

HAULER: .:.JN)'f P.NT 1 ~E CONSTRUCTION 
Vehicle ID : 9•)0; 14 
Reference: fOC-14 --•)8!: 
Gnd: UlP;": 
Ship To: '14XON PL!'J hOLDINGS LLC 
ManJfestn: 301 NOTT ST. 
POll: SCHE\cl l'AC•Y. "lY 12305 
: 5 

OriJin: )~Hti~HTAI)Y 

lATE IN: J3/11!~015 TIME IN: 14: 33:20 
)ATE OJT: -,3/11ic01S TI ME OUT: 14 : 33:20 

INBOUND TI X: T ~urn l:l t!t: 02-00192&63 

SC,.E I GR05S WT. 
STt}iEil T PRE Ill'. 
NET WU Gt-!T 

Qtf Des~n p t ion 
33.63 Petro Cor.t So l I 

fiC.<E I P.~tOUNT 

104540 LB 
3728(J LB 
6726u LB 

An,ount 
70ti.23 

706.23 

------- --·----·--·-- -· -·-----

Pho(le· : ('5bl w:J-28?7 f=ah: (518)78;3-733'1 
Oper"otin·) ~' J'J · s 7Ar1 t c, :!PM Monday tl,ru Fnday 
and 5-<lturday .'AM thru 2?M. This is to certlty 
that this bo..J , r rt~i "" ,-,,, h~7Qv.~"" · ~- ~ ·' ' 

Co!Jnlf! la .• ::ifil l 
OP 3Y CAF'IHL REGION LANDFILLS 
1313 .. nuaon Road 
CohJe:>, ~·ew York 12047 

Weighed; L5Jr.an T 
BILL TO: 368 

MAXON 4LCO LLC 
695 ROTTERDP.M INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHENEGnDY NY 12306 

HAULER: C3sh Custome r 
Vehicle I): 900/2 
Referenca: T<JC-14-0BB 
Gri:i: LtiP2 
Ship Tc: M4XON P.LCO HOLDINGS LLC 
~ani tesU: 301 NOH ST. 
PO# : SCrltM:Cl'J\CIY. NY 12305 
; s 

Ori 3in: S·:HEIHTAOY 
DATE I ~: 03/1 1/2015 TIME IN: 13:41:23 
)ATE OUT: D / 11!2015 TIME OUT: 13:41:23 

INB,JUND TI :KE:'I Nurnbet·: 02-00192846 

S.";Ai_E 1 GROSS WT. 
.STOiiED TARE Wr. 
NET WEIGHT 

Qty Des=ription 
23.86 Petro Cont. Soi l 

T 'CKEr p~,OUNT: 

77160 LB 
29440 LB 
47720 LB 

Amount 
501.06 

501.06 

X ______ _ ___________ _ 

?hone: (51 3)i3:l-28U Fax: (518)786-733'1 
Oper-ating h.Jun; iAt1 to 3PM Monday thru Friday 
and Saturd:.y 7A~ thru 12PM. This is to ctlrt ify 
that this l:>a:l cmtair·s no hazardous materials. 



Colonie Lan.j l"i_ 11 
OP BY C-PIT4L REGION LANDFILLS 
131'3 Loudon Road 
Coh:Je~;. New York 12047 

Weighed: LZI·Jren T 
BILL TO: :3fl8 

MAXON ~L,:;o LLC 
695 ROTTERD-M INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHE NE : TADY NY 1 1;306 

HAULER : CON:lTANTINE CONSTRUCTION-COVER 
Vehicle IO: 900/15 
Referenc-3 : DC-14--088 
Gr1d: L6P2 
Ship To: M ~XON ALCO HOLD INGS LLC 
Mani fesU: 30'1 ~'OT T ST. 
POU: SCHENI:CTIID~ . NY 12305 
: 3 

Origin: SCHENECTADY 
DATE IN : 03/i l /!0 15 TI ME IN: 13:09:02 
DATE OUT: 03/11 / 2'015 TI ME OUT: 13:09:02 

INBOUND TICK f.T Number: 

SCALE 1 GROSS WT. 
STO~ED HRE Wi'. 
NEr WElGHT 

Qty Oes·Jript ion 
30.30 Petro Cor,t_ Soi l 

TIC:r<Er A,MOUNT: 

X-------·-·---· 

02-00192833 

102600 LB 
42000 LB 
60600 LB 

Amount 
636 .30 

636 .30 

Phcne: (518) 7<13-1:'827 Fax: (518)786-733' 
Operating ~IJun; iAM tc 3PM Monday thru Fri day 
and Saturday 7AM thru 12PM. This is to cHrti fy 
that this load ccnt:~ins no hazardous matewia ls. 

Colonie Lanjflll 
OP BY CAPITAL REGION LANDFILLS 
1313 Lcudon Road 
CohJe:>. New York 12047 

1\'eig~ed: L.:.Jro:m T 
BILL TO: a68 

MAXON ~LC[, LLC 
695 ROTTEHDAM INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHE Nl: ,: T 1\()Y' NY 1 1)306 

HAULE R: CJN3'f~~ITINE CONSTRUCTI ON 
Vehicle ID: 9J0;1 4 
i\efarenca: T'JC-14-J8!! 
Jrid: L5P2 
Ship To: MIIXON ALCJ HOLDINGS LLC 
Mani fesU: 301 NOH ST. 
POU: SCHENEC:.A.DY. 1~Y 12305 
: 3 

Origin: S~H~NECTAJY 

DATE IN: 03/11;2015 L ME IN: 12:40:57 
DATE OUT: 0 3;11;~015 TIME OUT: 12:40:57 

INBOUND TIGKE ·r ~'t..moer: 

SCALE I GROSS WT. 
STORED TARE wr. 
NET We iGHT 

Qty Oes:ri~ tion 
35.58 Pet ro !cr.L Soi l 

TIC ~E r ft ~,QlJNT: 

X -------·-·-·----. 

02-00192821 

108440 LB 
37280 LB 
71 160 LB 

Amoun t 
747. 18 

747.18 

Pha,le: (-518)73:?.-281>.7 Fax: (518)78t -733" 
Operating -.Jurs iAM h. 3P~ Monday thru Fnday 
and Saturd~i ?AM thru 12PM. This is to cnrt ify 
that this lJad cc·ntains no hazardous matorials, 
~edical waste cr liquids of ~nv tv~~ ~~~ ln~~-

Co!Jni(' Landfi.ll 
QP 13Y CAFrm REGION LANDFILLS 
13 D Loudon Road 
C::Jt"1Jes . ~e~~ York 12047 

fleigr,ed: -<unm T 
BILL TO: af.,f' 

MAXOt-.1 1\LCC LLC 
695 ROTTUIDAM INDUSTR IAL PARK 
SCHENE ~TI\fiY NY 1 1~306 

rlAULER: Cash CusTomElr 
Vehicle ID: 900;2 
~eference : TOC -14-088 
Gri:J: L5P2 
Ship To: MXON ftLCO ~1DLDINGS LLC 
Manifest~: 301 ~OTT ST. 
POU : SCHEN:CT-DY, NY 12305 
; 3 

Ori ~in : S~H~NECTADY 

DATE IN : J3;11;20 15 TIME IN: 12:29:07 
OAT~ OUT: 03/ 11/ 2015 TIME OUT: 12 :29:07 

INBOUND TI :KF.:1 1\iurnber: 

SCA1_E ·1 GR0'3S WT. 
STO<iEO HRE WT. 
NE T WtlEHT 

Oty Des:r1ption 
2'3. 57 Petrc, Cor,t . Soil 

TI LI<E r A.MOUNT: 

X-------·-·- ·-·----· 

02-·00192817 

76580 LB 
29440 LB 
47140 LB 

Amount 
494.97 

494.97 

~hons : (51 3)73~-2827 Fax : (518)786-7331 
Op~ratin~ rours 7AM to 3PM Monday thru Fr iday 
ancl ~aturday l~M thru 12PM . This is to cEwt i fy 
t hat this bed contains no ha7flrrirlllii mAhw i;:ol ~ 



I· 

Col·Jni£?. Landf i 11 
OP 3Y CAPITAL REGION LANDFILLS 
1313 Louoon Road 
CohJes, New York 12047 

Weigr,ed : L:uren T 
BILL TO: i l£:,8 

MAXON ~LCCI LLC 
695 iMTEf!D~.M INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHENE: fADY NY 1 ;~305 

HAULER: CJN:W .NTJNE CONSTRUCTION-COVER 
Vehicle I D: 900/1 5 
Refar·enca: TOC- 14··J8B 
Grid: Lf.lF2 
Shtp To: M~XON ~LCO HOLDINGS LLC 
Mani festll: 301 NOTT ST. 
POU : SCHENtCrJ\DY . NY 12305 
: 3 

Ori ,~ in: SCHDH.Ti\DY 
DATE I N: 03/1 1/2015 TIME IN: 11:37:17 
DATE OUT : 03/11!2015 TI ME OUT : 11:37: 17 

INBOUND TICKi:·r Nurnber: 

SCAI_E 1 GROSS WT . 
STORED l ARE Wr . 
NET WEIGHT 

Qtv Description 
37.84 Petro Cont . Soi l 

fiC:<ET ~.MOUNL 

X------- - ---·-·- - ---· 

02-00192801 

117680 LB 
42000 LB 
75680 LB 

Amount 
794.64 

794.64 

Phone: (518) 78:h :Bn Fax: (518) 786-7331 
Dp<lrat in:~ h ou,-~; 1At1 to 3PM Monday t hru Friday 
and Eaturd<Jy ?All' thru 12PM. This is to certify 
that t his bad cont:~ i ns no hazardous mat(!rials, 

I• , 1 ' I' ••• • 

Colonie Landfill 
1]P 3Y C~FITAL REGION LANDFILLS 
1313 L.c.udon Road 
Cohoes. New York 12047 

l'leighed: _a.Jrer T 
B Il.L TO: :lbE: 

MAXON ~LCD LLC 
695 RLifTEf•D~M INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHt NE ~~TI\O't NY 1;~306 

HAlUR: C•JN~l ~~11 INE CONSTRUCTION 
Vehicle ID: 90C; 14 
Ref,3renc3: TOC -14 .. J8B 
Grid: L5F2 
Ship To: M4XO~ ALCO HOLDINGS LLC 
ManitesU: 301 NOH ST. 
POU: SCHEN:CrJ\DY NY 12305 
: 3 

Ori3in: S~HENECTADY 

DATE IN: )3/1'1;2015 TIHE IN: 11: 16:34 
OAT,: OUT: 03J1 1/2C1 '5 TIME OUT: 11:16:34 

I NBJUND TJ:K~ 'f NLmoer: 

SCALE 1 GROSS WT. 
STO~ED T•RE wr. 
NET WEIGHT 

Qt"y Oeser i pt ian 
43.84 Petro Cont. Soil 

fiCI{ET ~MOUNT: 

02-00192794 

12496(r LB 
37280 LB 
87680 LB 

Amount 
920.64 

920.64 

X-------·-··-·-------·---

Pho.1e: ('J 18 ) 7:13-28;! 7 Fax: ( 518) 7E.ti-733"1 
Operatin•J r,Jur·s /At1 t c 3PM Monday thru Fnday 
and ~aturday iAM thru 12PM. This is to certify 
t hat thi~ had crnt.;lirs nr- h:.7?~rrlnll<· m,.t.,..i .. lc:-

Co !Jn i £:· L an,jf l.ll 
OP 3Y CAPITAl RE GION LANDF I LLS 
1313 ... Ciuaon Road 
CohJes. ~ew York 12047 

l'lei<~r ed: ~aJr en T 
BILL TO: 3EE: 

MAXON ~L CCI LLC 
695 ROfTEfiCPM INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SCHE ~t ~~T 4[i't NY 1 ;>306 

HAULER: C3sh CLstomer 
Vehic la D: 900;2 
Refer enc,3 : HlC-14-0BB 
Grid: L5P2 
Shtp To: M~XON PLCO HOLDINGS LLC 
ManifesH: 301 NOH ST. 
POU: SCH~N:Cr~DY, I~Y 12305 
: 3 

Origin: CJ~JNIE TOWN 
DATE IN: 03!11/201'5 TIME IN: 10: 53: 53 
DAE OUT: 03;11/2015 TIME OUT: 10:53:53 

I NBOUND rr:K·::·r Numoer: 

SC.I\,_E 1 ciROSS WT. 
STO'lED T~.RE Wr . 
NET WEIGt-T 

Qty De~~rl~tion 

25.47 Petro Cont. Soil 

fiC~E r P.~rOUN I . 

02- 00192787 

80380 LB 
29440 LB 
5094u LB 

Amuunt 
534.87 

534.87 

X-----------··------·-----

;~hone: (5E)7d~-2827 Fax: (518)78fi-7331 
Dperotin·~ ri)Jrs i'Ar~ to 3PM Monday thru Friday 
and Saturd:.v /JI.M thru 12PM. This is to curtify 
th:\ t t ni.; l"'' ;.ti rr.n+~i n c- nn h')-,~v~n1 ..... m"'' h H .. ; ,.., 1 ..... 
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